Indino voyagewr upcen his way. It is part of the
romanco which ant.quity has lent to tho place, this
offering. made by the queen-mother of Louis Niv.
Annec of Austrin's own royal hands worlked a hand-
some chasublo as a gift to the good St. Anne. The
ornaments upon it are red, white, and black arrows,
and the wholo is richly wrought in gold and silver.
Now, though that splendid pagount oib a dream, that
gc;x;?eous phantom of a dead royaity, has passed into
tradition, tho vestment worked by tho 10y il mother’s
hands is still scen at the altar of St. Annc's upon
grand occasions. Another patron of the little temple
was the Murquis do Tracy. viceroy of New France. In
danger of porishing by shipwrock,this dovout man made
a vow that if St. Anne procured his safety he would
make her a handsomo offoring. So thore the offering is,
now hung above the high altar of the now church Tt
isa painting from the pencil of Lie Brun and represents
St. Anne, Our Blessed Lady, and two pilgrims, & man
and & womsan. At the baso of tho picture are the
arms of tho donor. A costly silver reliquary adorned
with precious stones, and two pictarcs painted by 11 «
Franciscan friar, Lnc Lefrangois, are the gifts of Mur
de Laval ; while thero is a crucitix of colid silver
presented by the hero d'Iberville in 1706 in return
for fayors obtained. So does tho past intermingle
overywhere with tho presont, and such tokens speak
like the voices of the dead. giving tostimony of
answered prayers. Ineeling there befoso that beloved
mother of the Mother of Christ, wo can sec in funcy,
as humble suppliants by our side, the great and good
prelate whose namo shines out from tho oarly Canadian
annals with an unsurpassed lustre, or, the valiant
soldiers, proud and warlike vicoroys, gay and gallant
barons of France, who have bent the knee here, hum-
l‘>le, belioving, l.lopef‘ul, as the poor fisher whoso boat
Jiocked the while upon the surging waters without.
n 1876 a maguificent bannor, seven feet and a half



